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May 6, 2024

Accounting Department
Office of the Treasurer

Lucas Building

321 E 12" Street

Des Moines, 1A, 50319

The Executive Council, in a meeting held on this date, approved payment of the following cost
item:

Department of Natural ReSOUICES .........c.ooiviiiiiiiiiii e, $8,979.86
Drainage Assessments Pursuant to lowa Code Section 468.43:

Dickinson $320.00
Fremont $8,659.86

EXECUTIVE COUNCIL OF IOWA
Kristi Onstot

Kristi Onstot
Acting Executive Secretary

cc: Whitney Schuhardt, Administrative Assistant, Department of Natural Resources



Newton, Victoria [TOS]

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Steffensmeier, Andrew

Thursday, April 25, 2024 11:33 AM

Newton, Victoria [TOS]

Moss, Michael J. [DOT]; Schuhardt, Whitney

FW: DNR Drainage Assessment - Dickinson County

Dickinson Drainage 4.25.24 xlsx; Dickinson Drainage 4.25.24.pdf

Good morning Ms. Newton,

| am writing to advise that | have reviewed and hereby recommend the Executive Committee approve payment in the
amount of $320.00 for special tax assessments against State owned land under the jurisdiction of the lowa Department
of Natural Resources located in Dickinson County, lowa.

Please note that the payment will be for drainage assessments pursuant to lowa Code section 468.43.

Please let me know if there is anything else you or the council members need in order to approve payment of these

special assessments.

Thank you.

Andrew Steffensmeier

Andrew E. Steffensmeier

Assistant Attorney General

Office of the Attorney General of lowa

1305 E. Walnut St., Second FI.

Des Moines, lowa 50319

Main: (515) 281-5164 | Direct: (515) 725-8153

Email: andrew.steffensmeier@ag.iowa.gov | www.iowaattorneygeneral.gov

From: Moss, Michael J. [DOT] <Michael.Moss@iowadot.us>

Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 10:11 AM

To: Steffensmeier, Andrew <Andrew.Steffensmeier@ag.iowa.gov>
Subject: FW: DNR Drainage Assessment - Dickinson County

Michael J. Moss

Assistant Attorney General

Office of the Attorney General of lowa

Transportation Division

800 Lincoln Way

Ames, lowa 50010

Main: (515) 239-1521 | Direct: (515) 239-1524

Email: Michael.moss@iowadot.us | www.iowaattorneygeneral.gov

1



CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message (including any attachments) may be confidential or protected by one or
more of the following: the attorney-client privilege, attorney work product doctrine, or applicable laws. If you are not the
intended recipient or have received this message in error, please: (1) do not read, print, copy, distribute or use it in any
way; (2) permanently delete or destroy the message (including any attachments); and (3) notify the sender immediately by
reply email or telephone. Any unintended transmission of this email message does not constitute a waiver of any
applicable privilege or protection. Thank you.

From: Schuhardt, Whitney <whitney.schuhardt@dnr.iowa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 9:51 AM

To: Newton, Victoria [TOS] <victoria.newton@tos.iowa.gov>; Moss, Michael J. [DOT] <Michael.Moss@iowadot.us>
Subject: DNR Drainage Assessment - Dickinson County

CAUTION:
This email originated from outside the lowa Department of Transportation.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Victoria and Mike,

Pursuant to lowa Code Section 468.43, the attached statements for drainage taxes against land under jurisdiction of the lowa
Department of Natural Resources are enclosed for consideration by the lowa Executive Council.

Mike, please review and provide your concurrence.

The attached list delineates the amount of drainage taxes due for Dickinson county. The DNR area names and drainage district
names are also included.

Each of the listed drainage tax statements has been examined and found to be legitimate. Payment is respectfully
recommended for each. No recommendation is made regarding penalties or interest, which may be listed on the statements.

Victoria - Are you able to work from the scan attached? I'm not sure how the interoffice mail functions yet from our new office off
the capital complex!

Thanks,
Whitney

Whitney Schuhardt

Administrative Assistant

Land, Waters, and Engineering Bureau
Department of Natural Resources

502 E 9th St., Des Moines, |IA 50319-0034
515-250-3617
whitney.schuhardt@dnr.iowa.gov
www.iowadnr.gov




County Parcel Number Receipt 1/4 1/4 Sec Sec-Twp-Rng CERVET Y DD Spring 2024
Dickinson 731376001 Abandoned RR Misc Tracts 31-99-36 Dickinson Co Trail DD50 Br 33 $314.00
Dickinson 731376001 Abandoned RR Misc Tracts 31-99-36 Dickinson Co Trail DD50 $6.00

Dickinson Total $320.00



Dickinson County Treasurer
Kris Rowley
P.O. Box AD
Spirit Lake, IA. 51360
www.iowataxandtags.org

Experience the convenience of paying online...not in line
April 4, 2024

Towa State of

Wallace Office Building

502 E 9™ St

Des Moines, IA 50319-0034

Dear State of Iowa, -

Parcel 0731376001 in Dickinson County has two drainage assessments that have not yet
been paid by the state. I’ve reprinted the tax statement. There is no delinquent interest
included in the drainage assessment numbers, only the actual drainage assessment

amounts. The drainage districts are DD50 and DD50 Br 33. The total due is $320.00
($314.00 + $6.00).

If you have additional questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Kris Rowley, Dickinson'County Treasurer

RECEIVED
APR 08 2024

Krowley@DickinsonCountylowa.gov  Phone: 712-336-6333 Fax:712-336-6275




Include thts STUB with September 2023 Davment.

Dickinson County Treasurer

Include this STUB with March 2024 vavment.

Dickinson County Treasurer

i
i
Kris Rowley Parcel#. 073 1376001 : Kris Rowley Parcel#. 073 137 6001
ll)g)%igl/l\ADve, Ste 1101 Receiptt 069274 1 ;) g)ZB m%ve, Ste 1101 Receipt# 069274
Spirit Lake, IA 51360 i Co : Spirt Lake, [A 51360 Disl CHORN
(712) 336-6333 i (712) 336-6333
i
TAX DUE: Full Year or September 2023 o TAX DUE: March 2024
£l
L $320.00 | $160.00 | & [ $160.00 |
Delq Oct 1, 2023 5: Delq April 1,2024
[T IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIHEIIIIII (ME UL
mg
IOWA STATE OF 8! IOWA STATE OF
C/O JACK CAPPS § t C/O JACK CAPPS
WALLACE OFFICE BLDG i WALLACE OFFICE BLDG
502 E9TH ST < 502E9THST
DES MOINES, IA 50319-0034 ,g i DES MOINES, 1A 50319-0034
ot
wl

&
II Hlllmllu“fl“c!l“““l!"““”u!luolll!E tearmg %‘ Please fold on perforation BEFORE tearing

Send the correct stubs along with your check for payment. If your taxes are paid by your Bank in Escrow, this is for your information only. Based on January 1, 2022 valuations. Tax
2022 through June 30, 2023. Payable September 2023 and March 2024.

Keep this document in a safe location.

PARCEL Deed: TOWA STATE OF Mail: IOWASTATEOF
Dist/Parcel CTR GROVE-OKO SCHNONSWR 0731376001 Type 2022 Receipt# 069274
Location: 210TH ST Legal: SECTION:31 TOWNSHIP:99 RANGE:36 CENTER GROVE TOWNSHIP ABANDONED RR ROW PT OF
VALL - Acres: 0.000 Ex Acres: 3.080 Tax ID:
- NOTICE(S) TO OWNER(S
2022 (This Year) 2021 (Last LES) S)
Assessed Taxable  Assessed Taxab Drainage Due. )
Land: 0 0 0 0 Value Exemptions Applied
Buildings: 0 0 0 0
Dwellings: 0 0 0 0
Total Values: 0 0 0 0
Less Homestead Exemption: 0 0
Less Military Credit: 0 0
Net Taxable Values: 1] 0
Value Times Levy Rate of: 16.6068800 164109119 OWNERS
EQUALS GROSS TAX OF: $0.00 $0.00 DEED: 10WA STATE OF
Less Credits of: Homestead: $0.00 $0.00
Low Income/Elderly Credit: $0.00 $0.00
Ag land Credit: $0.00 $0.00
Family Farm Credit: $0.00 $0.00
Net Annual Taxes: $0.00 $0.00 .
Payments: $0.00 CONTRACT:
Distribution of your current year taxes: Total property taxes levied by taxing authority
Taxing Authority: % of Total 2022 (This Year) 2021 (Last Year) This Last Year Percent +/-
OKOBOJI COMM SCHOOL DISTRICT 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,837 14,319,581.00 361
DEBT SERVICE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 829,212.00 (100.00)
COUNTY SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
COUNTY GENERAL BASIC 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,178 7,777,347.00 4373 -
CENTER GROVE TOWNSHIP_ i : ol o RO i o <o o 000 89410 ——83;117.00 5T
COUNTY AGRICULTURAL EXTENSION 0.00 0.00 0.00 274,63 270,725.00 1.44
COUNTY RURAL BASIC 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,364, 3,101,484.00 (23.76)
BANGS & T.B. ERADICATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,749 7,614.00 (24.49)
COUNTY HOSPITAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,190, 1,011,481.00 17.65
AREA lll COMMUNITY COLLEGE 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,636, 3,568,953.00 1.90
COUNTY ASSESSOR 0.00 0.00 0.00 505,67 629,682.00 (19.69)
TOTALS: 0.00 0.00 0.00 34,082 31,599,196.00
District Project Assessment e Rate --2nd Half
43033 ~ DD50Br33 3 - 30600060 $314.00 003571
43000 SRS DD50 110,000000 $6.00 003209

Iowa's Election Polling Hours are 7:00 AM to 8:00 PM each election.

You may pay online at:  www.iowataxandtags.org Your Tax Receipt 069274

Dicinaad ecyb“““' Treasurer Due in September 2023 $160.00 Due in March 2024: $160.00
1802 Hill Ave, Ste 1101

PO Box AD Da_tel Dqte.

Spirit Lake, IA 51360 Paid: Paid:

(712) 3366333

Retain this lower portion for your records. Enter the date pald and your check number for your mformatlon Keep in a safe place.




Newton, Victoria [TOS]

From: Steffensmeier, Andrew

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 4:09 PM

To: Schuhardt, Whitney; ExecutiveCouncil [TOS]; Newton, Victoria [TOS]
Subject: RE: DNR Drainage Assessments - Fremont 2022

Good afternoon Ms. Newton,

| am writing to advise that | have reviewed and hereby recommend the Executive Committee approve payment in the
amount of $8,659.86 for special tax assessments against State owned land under the jurisdiction of the lowa
Department of Natural Resources located in Fremont County, lowa, for 2022.

Please note that the payment will be for drainage assessments pursuant to lowa Code section 468.43.

Please let me know if there is anything else you or the council members need in order to approve payment of these
special assessments.

Thank you

Andrew Steffensmeier

Andrew E. Steffensmeier

Assistant Attorney General

Office of the Attorney General of lowa

1305 E. Walnut St., Second Fl.

Des Moines, lowa 50319

Main: (515) 281-5164 | Direct: (515) 725-8153

Email: andrew.steffensmeier@ag.iowa.gov | www.iowaattorneygeneral.gov

From: Schuhardt, Whitney <whitney.schuhardt@dnr.iowa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 1:52 PM

To: Steffensmeier, Andrew <Andrew.Steffensmeier@ag.iowa.gov>; ExecutiveCouncil [TOS]
<ExecutiveCouncil@tos.iowa.gov>

Subject: DNR Drainage Assessments - Fremont 2022

Victoria, Kristi, and Andrew,

Pursuant to lowa Code Section 468.43, the attached statements for drainage taxes against land under jurisdiction of the lowa
Department of Natural Resources are enclosed for consideration by the lowa Executive Council.

Andrew, please review and provide your concurrence. Note that these were missed assessments from fall 2022 that need to be
reconciled. After review, it was determined that these have not been sent for review and payment previously.

The attached list delineates the amount of drainage taxes due for each parcel in Fremont county. The assessment receipt
number, DNR area names and drainage district names are also included.



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

6200 Park Ave Ste 200, Des Moines, IA 50321
515-250-3617
whitney.schuhardt@dnr.iowa.gov
www.iowadnr.gov

|OWA.

Department of
Natural Resources




5/1/24, 3:00 PM Profound Ul

Actions @ Tots!l of Selected Paymenis

_ v ~ MULT 1158100 State of Iowa Conservation Commission Calculation 05/01/2024

¥ Submit

| Rastari | Payment Type O Cash @ Check # O Electronic O Credit Card < Multi O Other

& et ﬁ w

14 Previous | Paid By [State of Iowa Conservatio ] )

I Print Statements | Collection Totais

r cce I First Half Second Half

| Print Options | Tax 8,575.86 84.00 Acres 804.04

|  Print Receipts | Penalty 2,577.00 3.00 Items selected 44
Partial Tax .00 .00
Partial Penalty .00 .00
Drainage Interest .00
Administrative Cost .00 no:mnn Amount 1 H~A.Hm.mm
Publishing Costs 176.00

\gQ(K ~ $059. g t\ocQ_, @\Fex\\\r\

A bankrupt receipt parcel has been included in this collection

Total Amount Due 11,415.86

https://ffremont.gmdvision.org:4082/vision/menu



FREMONT COUNTY TREASURER

Notice of Taxes Due

ALISE SNYDER
P.0. BOX 299
SIDNEY, IA 51652
FxktddEEFE |'| N | ] E i3 2222223
Phone: (712) 374-2122 Fax: (712) 374-6202 CON D
E-mail: asnyder@co.fremont.ia.us
247200 1156100 Date OfCalculaﬁon: 5/01/2024
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
ATTN: PROPERTY TAX COORDINATOR
502 EAST 9TH ST
DES MOINES, 1A 50319-0034
Pay yoEr Eeh‘nquent taxes online at www.iowatreasurers.org with a credit card
or e-check.
**Above interest is only calculated through May 31 additional penalty will be
applied June 1. June 1 Guaranteed Funds Required. Tax sale will be held on
June 17th online. A1l taxes must be received by June 14th in office to avoid
going to tax sale. A1l Tax sales must be paid in Guaranteed Funds (cash,
cashier's check, or money order)
Receipt Key Tax District Tax Sale Certificates Tax MAY Drainage Cost
Project 1st Half Interest Interest Totals
Parcel/Vin . Legal 2nd Half Sec Twn Rng Acres
2022/2023 70 00108 1 020 331.40 99.00 .00 4.00 434 .40
Benton-Washington Relevy .00 .00 .00
020020488010000 PT NW 1/4 19-68-43 19- 68- 43 70.58 434.40
2 020 8.16 2.00 .00 4.00 14.16
Benton-Washington Relevy .00 .00 .00
020020484010000 PCL A NW1/4 NE1/4 19-68-43 19- 68- 43 5.80 14.16
202272023 70 01059 1 240 7.13 2.00 .00 4.00 13.13
Mills-Fremont Maintenance .00 .00 .00
240240069000000 PT SW1/4 NW1/4 4-70-43 4- 70- 43 7.70 13.13
2 240 5.00 2.00 .00 4.00 11.00
Mills-Fremont Maintenance .00 .00 .00
240240071010000 PT N 10 AC NW1/4 SW1/4 4-70-43 4- 70- 43 6.20 11.00
3 240 29.42 9.00 .00 4.00 42 .42
Miils-Fremont Maintenance .00 .00 .00
2402490076000000 PT W1/2 SW1/4 EXC N 10 AC 4-70-43 4- 70- 43 43.10 42 .42
2022/2023 70 01319 1 020 10.44 3.00 .00 4,00 17.44
Mule Slough .00 .00 .00
020020484010000 PCL A NW1/4 NE1/4 19-68-43 19- 68- 43 5.80 17.44
202272023 70 01669 1 240 5.00 2.00 .00 4.00 11.00
Pieasant Valiey Relevy .00 .00 .00
240240210000000 SE PT SW1/4 SE1/4 11-70-43 11- 70- 43 .20 11.00
1182 BLUFF RD THURMAN
2022/2023 70 01803 1 020 3,095.64 929.00 .00 4.00 4,028.64
West Benton/Mule Slough .00 .00 .00
020020488010000 PT NW 1/4 19-68-43 19- 68- 43 70.58 4,028.64
2 020 1,427.00 428.00 .00 4,00 1,859.00
West Benton/Muié Sloug .00 .00 .00
020020684020000 IRR TR E1/2 NE1/4 24-68-44 24. 68- 44 29.12 1,859.00
2022/2023 70 02072 1 310 5.00 2.00 .00 4.00 11.00
Simpson Creek Watershed 00 .00 .00
310310140000000 IRR TRS SE1/4 NW1/4 33-68-42 33- 68- 42 4.26 11.00
2 280 5.36 2.00 .00 4.00 11.36
Simpson Creek Watershed .00 .00 .00
280281119000000 N PT SE1/4 SW1/4 21-68-42 21- 68- 42 14.43° 11.36
2022/2023 70 02137 1 240 5.00 2.00 00 4.00 11.00
Waubonsie Creek Watershed .00 .00 .00
240240210000000 SE PT SW1/4 SE1/4 11-70-43 11- 70- 43 .20 11.00
1182 BLUFF RD THURMAN
2 240 5.00 2.00 .00 4,00 11.00
Waubonsie Creek Watershed .00 .00 .00
240240252000000 SW1/4 NW1l/4 13-70-43 13- 70- 43 40.00 11.00

Continued...



FREMONT COUNTY TREASURER

Notice of Taxes Due

ALISE SNYDER
P.O. BOX 299
SIDNEY, IA 51652 -
Delinquent Delinquent Entity
Phone: (712) 374-2122 Fax: (712) 374-6202 OCTOBER 1, 2023 APRIL 1, 2024 Total
E-mail: d Bi t.ia.
mail: asnyder@co.fremont.ia.us 6,7 49.47 00 6,7 49.47
. L]
Continued from previous page.
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
ATTN: PROPERTY TAX COORDINATOR
502 EAST 9TH ST
DES MOINES, 1A 50319-0034
Pay yoEr geh'nquent taxes online at www.iowatreasurers.org with a credit card
or e-check.
**Above 1interest is only calculated through May 31 additional p;ena1ty will be
applied June 1. June 1 Guaranteed Funds Required. Tax sale will be held on
June 17th online. A1l taxes must be received by June 1l4th in office to avoid
going to tax sale. A1l Tax sales must be paid in Guaranteed Funds (cash,
cashier's check, or money order)
Receipt Key Tax District Tax Sale Certificates " Tax MAY Drainage Cost
Project 1st Haif Interest Interest Totals
Parcel/Vin Legal 2nd Half Sec Twn Rng Acres
3 240 5.00 2.00 .00 4.00 11.00
Waubonsie Creek Watershed .00 .00 .00
240240253000000 PT NE1/4 SW1/4 W OF RD 13-70-43 13- 70- 43 27.93 11.00
4 240 5.00 2.00 .00 4.00 11.00
Waubonsie Creek Watershed .00 .00 .00
240240254000000 NW1l/4 SW1/4 13-70-43 13- 70- 43 40.00 11.00
5 240 5.00 2.00 .00 4.00 11.00
Waubonsie Creek Watershed .00 .00 .00
240240255000000 SW1/4 SW1/4 13-70-43 13- 70- 43 40,00 11.00
1291 CEMETERY RD THURMAN
6 240 5.00 2.00 .00 4.00 11.00
Waubonsie Creek Watershed .00 .00 .00
240240256000000 SE1/4 SW1/4 13-70-43 13- 70- 43 39.85 11.00
7 240 5.00 2.00 .00 4,00 11.00
Waubonsie Creek Watershed .00 .00 .00
240240257000000 PT SW1/4 SE1/4 W OF RD 13-70-43 13- 70- 43 3.79 11.00
8 240 5.00 2.00 .00 4.00 11.00
Waubonsie Creek Watershed .00 .00 .00
240240263000000 NE1/4 NE1/4 14-70-43 ! 14- 70- 43 11.00
9 240 5.00 2.00 .00 4,00 11.00
Waubonsie Creek Watershed .00 .00 00
240240264000000 NW1/4 NE1/4 14-70-43 14- 70- 43 11.00
10 240 5.00 2.00 .00 4.00 11.00
Waubonsie Creek Watershed | .00 .00 .00
240240265000000 SW1/4 NE1/4 14-70-43 14. 70- 43 40.00 11.00
2022/2023 70 02138 1 240 5.00 2.00 .00 4.00 11.00
Waubonsie Creek Watershed .00 .00 .00
240240266000000 SE1/4 NE1/4 14-70-43 14- 70- 43 40.00 11.00
2 240 5.00 2.00 .00 4.00 11.00
Waubonsie Creek Watershed .00 .00 .00
2402490279000000 NE1/4 SE1/4 14-70-43 14- 70- 43 40.00 11.00
3 240 5.00 2.00 .00 4,00 11.00
Waubonsie Creek Watershed .00 .00 .00
240240280000000 NW1/4 SE1/4 14-70-43 14- 70- 43 40,00 11.00
2022/2023 70 02271 1 240 30.81 9.00 .00 4.00 43.81
Lorimor Maintenance .00 .00 .00
240240071010000 PT N 10 AC NW1/4 SW1/4 4-70-43 4. 70- 43 6.20 43.81
2 240 81.11 24.00 .00 4.00 109.11
Lorimor Maintenance .00 .00 .00
240240076000000 PT W1/2 SW1/4 EXC N 10 AC 4-70-43 4- 70- 43 43.10 109.11




FREMONT COUNTY TREASURER Notice of Taxes Due

ALISE SNYDER
P.O. BOX 299
SIDNEY, IA 51652 -
Delinquent Delinquent Entity
Phone: (712) 374-2122 Fax: (712) 374-6202 OCTOBER 1, 2023 APRIL 1, 2024 Total
E-mail: asnyder@co.fremont.ia.us 34.00 $7.00 121.00
9921063 Date of Calculation: 5/01/2024

IOWA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES

ATTN: TRAVIS BAKER, PROPERTY TAX COORDINATORX
WALLACE STATE OFFICE BLDG

502 EO9TH ST

DES MOINES, IA 50319

Pay yogr Ee]inquent taxes online at www.iowatreasurers.org with a credit card
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
Project st Hail interest interest Totals
Parcel/Vin Legal 7nd Haif Sec Twn Rng Acres
2023/2024 10 13318 1 461 27.00 3.00 .00 4.00 34.00
84.00 3.00 87.00

461461701010000 IRR TR NEAR NW COR CITY LIMITS 20- 68- 41 5.28 121.00




o s SRR o , ¥ e
FREMONT COUNTY TREASURER Rotiee oy faxes Fiae

ALISE SNYDER
P.0. BOX 299

SIDNEY, 1A 51652 i .
. Delinquent ! Delipauent Entity

Phone: (712) 374-217%. Fax: (712) 374-6202 §OCTOBER 1.2073 i APRIL 1,200+ Total

E-mail: asnyder@co.rremont.ia.us a . "’\"‘““éﬂ - o 126,31

Erate n¥ Calculation: S/@L/2024

1292300 1156100
Primary:
STATE OF ICWA Warrborsie State Park
1A DEFT7 O NATURA.L RESOURCES
WALLCE STATE OFFICE BLDG S

DES MOINES, 1A 50319-0034

3 A b

Pay your delinijuent taxes online at www.ivvatrsgocu-arz.c-3 ith a ¢c-~edit card
or e-check.

“kfibove interest is only calculated through May 31 additional penalty will be
gopiied June 1. June 1 Guaranteed Funds Reduired. 7. will be held on
June 17th online. A11 taxes must be receivad by Jun in of7ice to avoid
going to tax sale. A1l Tax sales must be wnaid in ¢ znteed Funds (cash,
cashier’'s check, or money order)

Receipt Koy Ta Disrict Tax Sale Certificates Tus Drainage Cost
Project o Ha interest Totals
Parcel/Vin Leza' “rdd Hat, %: Twn Rng Acres
202272023 70 01820 1 210 ) EESE Nt < .00 4.00 125.
VDD .09 L
310310111000000 E PT SW1/4 SE1/4 31-68-42 31- 58- 42 20.00 125




FREMONT COUNTY TREASURER

T

Riotice of Taxes ue

ALISE SNYDER
P.O. BOX 299
SIDNEY, IA 51652 ; g e "
% Delinquent ; Delirguzat Entity
Phone: (712) 374-2i22 Fax: (712) 374-6202 OCTOBER 1. 2023 ADPRIL 1, 2024 Total
E-mail: asnyder@co.fremont.ia.us .
yder@ 1234 0 123.00
1151500 Brate of Catcnlation: 350x/2024
STATE OF IOWA
IALDEF" O NATURAL RESOURCES
WALLACE STATE OFFICE BLDG
DES MOINES, IA 50319-0034
Pay your delinquent taxes online at www.icwatrezazsurcrs.org with 2 cezdit card
or e-check.
**Above interest is only calculated throuch May 31 add tional penatiy will be
anpplied June 1. June 1 Guaranteed Funds Required. Tax sale will be held on
June 17th online. A11 taxes must be received by June 14th in coffice to avoid
going to tax sale. A1l Tax sales must be paid in Guaranteed Funoas (cash,
cashier's check, or money order)
Receipt Key isirict Tax Sale Certificates Ta CAY Cost
Isi He' interest Totals
Parcel/Vin 2nd Hali Sec Acres
2022/2023 70 01254 1 000 9. b4g 3.006 .00 4.00 156.42
Missouri River Relevy .00 RIS 00
000000006500004 16.42
2 000 5.00 2.00 .00 4.00 11.00
Missouri River Relevy L LU .00
000000002000004 11.00
3 200 19.87 &.00 .00 4.00 29.67
Missouri River Relevy .00 .Ge .00
000000002000004 29.67
4 000 “,00 2,00 .00 4.00 11.00
itissouri River Relevy .00 I .00
00000000C0200004 11.00
5 000 5. G0 2.00 .00 4.00 11.00
Missouri River Relevy a3 R .00
000000000000004 11.00
6 000 .00 2.00 .00 4.00 11.00
Missouri River Relevy GO L 00 .00
0000000050009004 11.00
7 000 13.91 00 .00 4.00 21.91
Missouri River Relevy g 00 .00
000000000000004 21.91
2022/2023 70 61322 1 240 =09 > T 00 4.00 11.00
Mi11s-Fremont Maintenance LU i .00
240240094220000 IRR TR SE PT SE1/4 SE1/4 42 1.78 11.00




FREMONT CUUNTY TREASURER N@ﬁ(ﬁ&‘; ti)'f axes Fone

ALISE SNYDLR
P.O. BOX 299
SIDNEY, IA 51652 g
§ Deliaquent f Deliruzat Entity
Phone: (712) 374-2122 Fax: (712) 374-6202 JOCTOBER 1, 2023 ¢ APRIL 1, 2024 Total
E-mail: asnyder@co.iremont.ia.us 75,07 1§, Py 28.91
1156196 Late of (:]culatmn" % 9172024

STATE OF IOWA CONSERVATION COMMISSION

WALL.ACE STATE OVF1CE BLDG

902 L 9TH ST

DES MOINES, TA 50300-

Pay your delinquent taxes online at www.icwoitrczsurcrs org with o crocdit card

or e-check

**pbove interest is only calculated through May 31 addiftional penalty will be
aoplied June 1. June 1 Guaranteed Funds Required. Tax sale will Le hreld on
June 17th online. Al1 taxes must be received by June 14th in office “o avoid
going to tax sale. A1l Tax sales must be paid in Guaranteed Funcs {(cesh,
cashier's check, or money order)

Receipt Key Tax Visirict Tax Sale Certificates T LAY Drainage Cost
Project Isi Haii inierest lilterest Totals
Parcel/Vin Legal 2nd Half S Twre Rig Acres
202272023 70 Ci73L 1 240 e G .00 4.00 28.91

Pleasant Valley Relev 00

L .00
500000 PT SE1/4 SE1/4 20-70-43 DU 78. 43 10.80 23.91

2402403%6




FREMONT CGUNTY TREASURER N@‘iﬁ&} of Taxes «has

ALISE SNYDER
P.O. BOX 299
SIDNEY' IA 5]652 \‘w.:vxr‘-rnmw_ : w .
;i Delinquent g Delinqueni Entity
Phone: (712) 374-2i22 Fax: (712) 374-6202 { OCTOBER 1. 2023 APRIL i, 2024 Total
E-mail: asnyder@co.fremont.ia.us : - ?
yder@eo.f 4,122.51 | &0 4,122.61
1155505 1156160 Date of Colcnlation: S/H121024
STATE OF IOWA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
WALLACHE STATE OrFICE BLDG
902 L 91HST
DES MOINES, IA 50300-2908
Pay your delinquent taxes online at www.ic: “c:::“:“: rg owith o crozdit ocard
or e-check.
*%Above 1dinterest is only calculated through May 31 add"tiona1 p=2rralty will be
applied June i. June 1 Guaranteed Funds Reguired. Tax sale wit'l be held on
Jun2 17th online. A1l taxes must be received by June 14th 1in office to avoid
going to tax sale. A1l Tax sales must be paid in Guararnteed Funds {(cash,
cashier's check, or money.order)
Receipt Key Tax Divrict Tax Sale Certificates Tan LAY Cost
Project b Harf iierest Totals
Parcel/Vin Legal Ind Half T Acres
2022/2023 70 0p415 1 020 3¢.22 1. GG .00 4.00 51.22
Benton-Washington Relevy .0¢ [\FY] .00
020020080000000 S PT SW1/4 NE1/4 17-69-43 17- 59- 43 26.00 51.22
2 020 7¢.04 23.00 .00 4.00 103.04
Benton-Washington Relevy e MR VA Y] . 00
020020024000000 IRR TR NW PT w1/2 SE1/4 64 -4 i7- Gy 43 54.20 103.04
2022/2023 70 01203 1 920 981.35 295 50 .00 4.00 1,280.85
Mule Slough .09 SC .00
0200200350090000 S PT SW1/4 NE1/4 17-69-43 17- 6. 43 26.00 1,280.85
2 Gz0 2.064 .0 619, i .00 4.00 2,687.50
Miule Slough .0 o .00
02002009C200000 IRR TR NW PT W1/2 SE1/4 i7-69-4 17 69. 3 54.20 2,687.50




Notice of 7%

1’-‘ CHY(”

FREMONT COUNTY TREASURER taxes Hine
ALISE SNYD R
P.O. BOX 299
SIDNEY, 1A 51652 i g -
Delinquent i Delinquent Entity
Phone: (712) 374-2122 Fax: (712) 374-6202 OCTOBER 1, 2023 5, APRIL 1, 2024 Total
E-mail: asnyder@co.frement.ia.us 1 1856 _ﬁ :‘{} 18.56
1159500 1156100 Date chalculaﬁmh J/\ﬁ ‘L‘A
STATE OF IOWA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
WALLACE STATE O17ICE BLDG
902 &£ it
DES MOINES, 1A 50300-
Pay your Eeh‘nquent taxes online at www.icwrtreoze: re,nrg with o oopndid card
or e-chec
*%*pAbove interest is only calculated throuah May 31 additional penalitv will be
applied June 1. June 1 Guaranteed Funds Required. Tax sale wiii he held on
June 17th online. A1l taxes must be received by June i47h 1in office to avoid
going to tax sale. A1l Tax sales must be paid in Guaranteed Funds (cash,
cashier's check, or money order)
Receipt Key Tax Disrict Tax Sale Certificates T VAY _adinage Cost
Project iscHat' interest interest Totals
Parcel/Vin Legul Ind Heif e Twn Rng Acres
2022/2023 70 01732 1 240 Y- 3 o .00 4.00 13.56
Pleasant Valley Relev .00 QU .00
240240653000000 LOT 10 NW1l/4 Nw1/4 LOT 11 W RR 33-70-43 ©3. 7C- 43 7.00 13.56




A 4 & TE ] MY
FREMONT COUNTY TREASURER Rigtice of Taxes fine

ALISE SNYDER
P.0. BOX 299
SIDNEY, IA 51652 ¢ ; :
i Delinquent ! Delinueit Entity
Phone: (712) 374-2i22 Fax: (712) 374-6202 “OCTOBER 1, 2023 APRIL 1 2024 Total
E-mail: asnyder@co.fremont.ia.us : 126.00 g - 90 126.00
1148090 1156100 ¥ate of Codcnlation: 5/01/2924

STATE CONSERVATION COMMISSION

WALL. ‘.LIZ STATE OFFICE BLDG

502 £ vHST

DES MOINES, TA 50300-

Pay your delingquent taxes online at www.jcwotreaturcrzs. org with o orndit card

or e-check.
**Above interest is only calculated through May 31 adcditionel pe:aity will be
applied June 1. June 1 Guaranteed Funds Required. Tax sate wiil be held on
June 17th online. A1l taxes must be received by June l4th in office to avoid
going to tax sale. A1l Tax sales must be paid in Guaranteed Funas (cash,
cashier's check, or money order)

Receipt Key Tax Disirict Tax Sale Certificates T Ay Cost
Project i Hod nerest Totals
Parcel/Vin Legai ord Hali Se. Tan Acres
2022/2023 70 61733 1 240 Y .00 4.00 56.92
Pleasant Valley Relevy .09 R .00
240240311000000 PT SW1/4 SW1/4 16-70-43 6. 70- 43 22.90 56.92
2 240 50.08 15.0¢ .00 4.00 69.08
Pleasant Valley Relevy L RN IY) .00
2402403:7000000 PT NW1/4 SW1/4 16-70-43 . L 75 43 27.70 69.08




County
Fremont
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

Fremont Total

Parcel Number
20020488010000
20020488010000
20020080000000
20020090000000
240240069000000
240240071010000
240240076000000
240240094010000
00000000000004
00000000000004
00000000000004
00000000000004
00000000000004
00000000000004
00000000000004
20020484010000
20020080000000
20020090000000
310310111000000
240240210000000
240240396000000
240240653000000
240240310000000
240240311000000
20020488010000
20020684020000
280281119000000
310310140000000
240240210000000
240240252000000
240240253000000
240240254000000
240240255000000
240240256000000
240240257000000
240240263000000
240240264000000
240240265000000
240240266000000
240240279000000
240240280000000
240240071010000
240240076000000
461461701010000

Receipt

108
108
415
415
1059
1059
1059
1123
1254
1254
1254
1254
1254
1254
1254
1319
1393
1393
1620
1669
1731
1732
1733
1733
1803
1803
2072
2072
2137
2137
2137
2137
2137
2137
2137
2137
2137
2137
2138
2138
2138
2271
2271
13318

1/4 1/4 Sec
SW nw
SW nw
SW NE
NW SE/SW SE
SW NW
NW SW
W1/2 SW
SE
SW NW
LOT 1
Lot 2
LOT 6
LOT7
LOT 8
SW sSw
pcla
SW NE
NW SE/SW SE
SW SE
se pt sw
SE SE
NW NwW
NW SW
SW sSw
wetland ease
wetland ease
SE NW
SE SW
SE pt sw
SW nw
pt ne sw
nw sw
SW sw
se sw
pt sw se
ne ne
nw ne
SW ne
se ne
ne se
nw se
SW NW
SW sw
nw cor city limits

Sec-Twp-Rng

19-68-43
19-68-43
17-69-43
17-69-43
04-70-43
04-70-43
04-70-43
05-70-43
04-70-43
04-70-43
04-70-43
04-70-43
04-70-43
04-70-43
04-70-43
19-68-43
17-69-43
17-69-43
31-68-42
11-70-43
20-70-43
33-70-43
16-70-43
16-70-43
19-68-43
24-68-44
21-68-42
33-68-42
11-70-43
13-70-43
13-70-43
13-70-43
13-70-43
13-70-43
13-70-43
14-70-43
14-70-43
14-70-43
14-70-43
14-70-43
14-70-43
04-70-43
04-70-43

Area Name
Copeland Bend WMA
Copeland Bend WMA

Percival WMA
Percival WMA

Bartlett WMA

Bartlett WMA

Bartlett WMA

Bartlett WMA

Bartlett WMA

Bartlett WMA

Bartlett WMA

Bartlett WMA

Bartlett WMA

Bartlett WMA

Bartlett WMA
Copeland Bend WMA

Percival WMA
Percival WMA
Waubonsie SP

McPaul WMA
McPaul WMA
Scott WMA
Scott WMA

Copeland Bend WMA  Mule Slough/West Benton Relevy
Copeland Bend WMA  Mule Slough/West Benton Relevy

Waubonsie SP
Waubonsie SP
Green Hollow WMA
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

DD
Benton Washington Relevy
Benton Washington Relevy
Benton Washington Relevy
Benton Washington Relevy
Mills-Fremont
Mills-Fremont
Mills-Fremont
Mills-Fremont
Missouri River Relevy
Missouri River Relevy
Missouri River Relevy
Missouri River Relevy
Missouri River Relevy
Missouri River Relevy
Missouri River Relevy
Mule Slough
Mule Slough
Mule Slough
Missouri Valley
Pleasant Valley Relevy
Pleasant Valley Relevy
Pleasant Valley Relevy
Pleasant Valley Relevy
Pleasant Valley Relevy

Simpson Creek Watershed
Simpson Creek Watershed
Waubonsie Creek Watershed
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
Lorimor Relevy
Lorimor Relevy

Missed 2022

$331.40
$8.16
$36.22
$76.04
$7.13
$5.00
$29.42
$5.00
$9.42
$5.00
$19.67
$5.00
$5.00
$5.00
$13.91
$10.44
$981.85
$2,064.50
$94.31
$5.00
$18.91
$11.56
$50.08
$40.92
$3,095.64
$1,427.00
$5.36
$5.00
$5.00
$5.00
$5.00
$5.00
$5.00
$5.00
$5.00
$5.00
$5.00
$5.00
$5.00
$5.00
$5.00
$30.81
$81.11
$111.00

$8,659.86
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